UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
New England Office
1 Congress Street, Suite 1100
Boston, Massachusetts 02114-2023

August 30, 2006

Mr. Andrew T. Silfer

Corporate Environmental Programs

General Electric Company

159 Plastics Avenue

Pittsfield, MA 01201 Via Electronic and U.S. Mail

Re:  EPA Approval of General Electric’s August 2006 revised Pilot Study Work Plan for
Silver Lake Sediments, GE-Pittsfield/Housatonic River Site, Pittsfield, Massachusetts.

Dear Mr. Silfer:

This letter constitutes the Environmental Protection Agency’s (EPA) Approval, after consultation
with the Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection (MassDEP), of the Pilot Study
Work Plan for Silver Lake Sediments (Work Plan) revised August 2006. The Report is subject to the
terms and conditions specified in the Consent Decree (CD) that was entered in U.S. District Court on
October 27, 2000.

Please keep me informed regarding the weekly schedule for implementation of the Pilot Study so

that EPA can provide timely oversight.

Sincerely,

Susan C Svirsky, Project Manager

cc: Mike Carroll, GE
Rod McLaren, GE
Kevin Mooney, GE
James Bieke, Goodwin Procter
James Nuss, BBL
Stuart Messur, BBL
Mark Gravelding, BBL
Susan Steenstrup, MADEP
Anna Symington, MADEP



Jane Rothchild, MADEP

Dale Young, MAEOEA

Kenneth Munney, USFWS

Dean Tagliaferro, US EPA

Holly Inglis, US EPA

Rose Howell, US EPA

Dave Peterson, US EPA

Dean Tagliaferro, US EPA

K.C. Mitkevicius, USACE

Thomas Fredette, USACE

Thomas Hickey, PEDA

Mayor James Ruberto, City of Pittsfield
Scott Campbell, Weston Solutions
Linda Palmieri, Weston Solutions

Mike Palermo, Mike Palermo Consulting
Public Information Repositories



